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October 26, 2020

The Honorable President and Members
  of the Baltimore City Council
Attn:  Natawna B. Austin, Executive Secretary
Room 409, City Hall, 100 N. Holliday Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re:  City Council Bill 20-0624 – Baltimore City Critical Area Management Program –Conforming Certain Provisions to New State Mandates
Dear President and City Council Members:
	The Law Department has reviewed City Council Bill 20-0624 for form and legal sufficiency. In accord with a recent mandate of the Critical Area Commission, the bill amends the definitions of “Buffer” and “Critical Area” and the provisions governing “Designation of the Critical Area.”  The bill has an immediate effective date.
	This bill proposes to amend City Code Article 32 and the Critical Area Management Program Manual to conform three definitions used in those documents to those used by the State’s Critical Area Commission or that otherwise appear in the Code of Maryland Regulations (“COMAR”) and the State’s Natural Resources Article. The definitions at issue are “Buffer”, “Critical Area” and “Designation of the Critical Area.”  
	There are no legal impediments to the approval of this bill for form and legal sufficiency. 

Sincerely,
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Victor K. Tervala
Chief Solicitor


cc:  	Dana Moore, Acting City Solicitor
	Matt Stegman, Mayor’s Legislative Liaison
            Caylin Young, President’s Legislative Director	
	Elena DiPietro, Chief Solicitor, General Counsel Division
	Hilary Ruley, Chief Solicitor
	Ashlea Brown, Assistant Solicitor
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